

Message

From: Garfinkle, Stacey [garfinkle.stacey@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/25/2025 4:00:16 PM
To: Smith, Korbin [smith.korbin@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: 112 Prez Exemption FYI

FYI—

From: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:58 AM
To: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Averbach, Jonathan <Averbach.Jonathan@epa.gov>; Azeizat, Rachel <Azeizat.Rachel@epa.gov>; Branning, Amy <Branning.Amy@epa.gov>; Garfinkle, Stacey <garfinkle.stacey@epa.gov>; Greenglass, Nora <Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov>; Kerr, Hali <Kerr.Hali@epa.gov>; McLean, Megan <McLean.Megan@epa.gov>; McNerney, Matthew <McNerney.Matthew@epa.gov>; Miller, Meredith <Miller.Meredith@epa.gov>; Nolbaum, Seth <Nolbaum.Seth@epa.gov>; Okoye, Winifred <Okoye.Winifred@epa.gov>; Orlin, David <Orlin.David@epa.gov>; Pettit, Elizabeth (Libby) <pettit.elizabetha@epa.gov>; Schramm, Daniel <Schramm.Daniel@epa.gov>; Versace, Paul <Versace.Paul@epa.gov>; Weatherall, Grace <Weatherall.Grace@epa.gov>; Gerstenberger, Erika <Gerstenberger.Erika@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: 112 Prez Exemption FYI

Thank you, Hali, for flagging this. If you go to the link below, you will see that the EPA has taken the first step towards facilitating Presential exemptions from compliance with 112 NESHAP under section 112(i)(4) of the CAA. Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

Lea Anderson
(202) 564-5571

From: Kerr, Hali <Kerr.Hali@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Branning, Amy <Branning.Amy@epa.gov>
Subject: 112 Prez Exemption FYI

FYI, this site appears to have gone live yesterday: <https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clean-air-act-section-112-presidential-exemption-information>

Hali Kerr
Attorney-Advisor, EPA OGC
(202) 564-2286